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From: oy

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Subject: Re: TSID and Virtual channel request
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 12:46:00 PM
Hi Hossein,

Thanks for the TSID info.

Regarding the virtual channel 21 request, | did a search for
virtual channel 21 within 100 KM of the KZGN transmitter and found none.

The ch 21 selection was coordinated with the Indian Wells Valley TV
Boosters (TV Boosters).

The TV Boosters operate station K21IN-D, which transmits on RF ch
21 but uses virtual 5, the virtual channel of the station it translates
- KTLA Los Angeles (RF 31 Virtual 5).

There are currently no virtual channel 21 stations receivable at
either of the TV Boosters receive sites. The TV Boosters know of no
stations intending to use virtual ch 21 in the future. The TV Boosters
have no plans to use virtual ch 21. The TV Boosters have no objection
to KZGN using virtual ch 21.

Regarding the dismissals - at my initial look, | see no problems.
I'll go through them today.

Roy

On 5/28/2014 5:15 AM, Hossein Hashemzadeh wrote:

> Hi Roy:

> Here is the TSID for the station:

>

> Call FAC ID NTSC TSID DIGITAL TSID
> KZGN-LD 28574 8632 8633

>

> In regard using channel 21 as their virtual channel, you have to do a search to make sure nobody is
using channel 21 as virtual channel, I would do that by searching within 100 Kilometers of the site,
when you do this let me know the result.

>

> When | met you in Park City, we talked about some pleadings that you have filed in regard to
different applications. We are going through our pleadings and like to dispose of them. Attached are
letters that | had one of our attorneys to put together for your signature to withdraw or dismiss the
pending pleadings, please look over them and insert your address and date and sign them if you agree
and email me a signed copy. Let me know if any question

> Thx

>

R Original Message-----

> From: roy [mailto:roy@mayhugh.com]

> Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 1:58 PM

> To: Hossein Hashemzadeh

> Cc: Thomas KZGN

> Subject: TSID and Virtual channel request

>

>

> RE: KZGN-LD (formerly K42LJ-D) FCC ID# 28574
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> TSID request

> Virtual channel request
>

> Hi Hossein,

>

> LPTV station KZGN (formerly TV translator K42LJ-D), Ridgecrest, CA, plans to begin equipment
and program tests next week. Attached is a copy of the notice sent in by mail.
>

> They hereby request a TSID for RF digital 42, virtual ch 21.

>
> They also request a virtual channel of 21 for this station. Virtual ch 42 would conflict with KZKC-
LP, RF 23 Virtual 42. Attached is a contour map showing both stations.

>

> Further, KZGN-LD will be carried on ch 21 on Media Com Cable, the sole CATV system in the
community. A virtual assignment of ch 21 would be less confusing to the viewing public and would
therefore be in the public interest.

>

> Please contact me with any questions. Office: (760) 446-6794,

> cell: (760) 608-7783

>

> Finally, it's always good to see you. | really do appreciate the time you set aside to attend our
little convention.

>

> Roy





